



GRETCHEN WHITMER  
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN  
DEPARTMENT OF  
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY  
REMEDIATION AND REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION



PHILLIP D. ROOS  
DIRECTOR

July 7, 2026

Ms. Colleen Liddell  
Ford Motor Company Livonia Transmission Plant  
36200 Plymouth Road  
Livonia, Michigan 48150

Dear Ms. Liddell:

SUBJECT: Approval to Suspend Quarterly Submission of Residential Mitigation System  
Update Letter  
Ford Motor Company Livonia Transmission Plant  
Location ID Number: 82002970

Paragraph 22.1 of the July 27, 2017, Consent Decree between EGLE and Ford Motor Company (Ford) allows EGLE to approve written requests to modify the schedule of progress reports. Ford submitted a request to suspend the submission of the quarterly residential mitigation system update letter to EGLE on March 20, 2026. Based on the approval of the Response Activity Plan for Site-Specific Volatilization to Indoor Air Criteria (VIAC) Request and approval of the Off-Site Remedial Investigation Report for Beldon Court and Alden Village submitted on November 7, 2026, EGLE is formally approving Ford's request to suspend the requirement to submit quarterly residential mitigation system update letters to EGLE. The suspension of this requirement is based on information presented within the off-site remedial investigation report demonstrating that concentrations of vinyl chloride in groundwater in the Beldon Court and Alden Village Area of Concern do not exceed site-specific VIAC criteria which has been approved by EGLE.

Sincerely,

Paul Owens, District Supervisor  
Detroit District Office  
Remediation and Redevelopment Division  
586-235-6990  
OwensP@Michigan.gov

cc: Mr. Kris Hinsky, Arcadis of Michigan, LLC  
Ms. Megan Meckley, Arcadis of Michigan, LLC  
Mr. Chuck Pinter, Ford Motor Company  
Mr. Darren Bowling, EGLE  
Ms. Cyndi Mollenhour, EGLE  
Mr. Matthew Williams, EGLE  
Ms. Krista Reed, EGLE  
Mr. Erik Gurshaw, EGLE